

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE
21st February 2018

- Q1 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q2 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager to investigate the vacant property at (*details supplied*). The gardens are being used by local youths for anti-social behaviour and recently a shed went on fire requiring the Fire brigade and the Gardaí to attend. If the gardens could be cleared urgently and the Council can make the house available again to badly needed people who are in need of housing.
- Q3 Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager to ask our Development Department for a full report on any correspondence that has arisen as a result of the letter sent to (*details supplied*) in January 2018, requesting that he return the keys of the Iveagh Markets to the Council, and to include any next steps that might be envisaged.
- Q4 Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager to ask our Planning Department how many Construction Management plans have been lodged with them to date by the National Children's Hospital Development Board, and on which dates were they lodged.
- Q5 Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Department how many families are currently living at the Family Hub on Clonard Road, what date each family moved in, the size of the family and whether any families have been placed into permanent long term accommodation to date.
- Q6 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the solar panel on top of (*details supplied*) to be repaired, as this was damaged during a recent storm.
- Q7 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager to address the problem of water pressure at (*details supplied*). This premises is losing business because of this issue not being addressed. The problem is caused by the premises next door (*details supplied*) which is closed and the owner will not allow access to have the problem resolved.
- Q8 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q9 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q10 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q11 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager, to arrange for the filling in of space left from the removal of trees at (*details supplied*), there are a lot of senior citizens living on this road and the footpath is a danger to them.

- Q12 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a cleaning of *(details supplied)*.
- Q13 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager, to write to the ESB requesting them to arrange the removal of the graffiti from their sub-station at *(details supplied)*.
- Q14 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager, to arrange for the removal of graffiti from the wall at the junction of *(details supplied)*.
- Q15 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager, to request the ESB to remove graffiti from the ESB pole outside *(details supplied)*.
- Q16 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager to request Dublin Bus to arrange for a bus stop be installed closer to St. Luke's Hospital 1-2 in St James' Hospital. Patients from hospital 5 the Diabetic Clinic find it very far to walk to get the bus in its present place and some diabetics patients have difficulty walking.
- Q17 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q18 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q19 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q20 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q21 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q22 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q23 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q24 Councillor Daithí De Róiste**
To ask the Area Manager *(details supplied)*.
- Q25 Councillor Ray McHugh**
To ask the Area Manager, to arrange for an inspection of *(details supplied)*. This family is suffering ill health from a constant dampness in the bedrooms, air vents have not resolved the problem.
- Q26 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager regarding *(details supplied)*.
- Q27 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager regarding *(details supplied)*.

- Q28 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager to once and for all resolve the following issue. I have raised this on numerous occasions but nothing seems to have been done as the problem still exists. In fact it has got worse (*details supplied*).
- Q29 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager to give a detailed outline of how Dublin City Council intends to consult with residents, community groups, services and statutory agencies for the Cherry Orchard LAP?
- Q30 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager to ensure that the owner of the empty lot in Raheen Park keeps the land in a tidy condition and does not allow it to become a site for illegal dumping as has been the case in the past?
- Q31 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager to seek an update of the proposed health centre for Drimnagh, including a timeframe for commencement of work on this centre?
- Q32 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on future plans for Maintenance Depots in Dublin South Central, please include future staffing levels in the answer?
- Q33 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on the planned construction of affordable housing in Cherry Orchard?
- Q34 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on discussions with the HSE and Celtic Pigeon club, Inchicore on proposals to buy their respective sites to facilitate the development of St. Michael's Estate?
- Q35 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager how many homes have Dublin City Council, in conjunction with the Housing Agency bought in Dublin South Central and where are?
- Q36 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on the proposed skate park for Le Fanu Park?
- Q37 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q38 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q39 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*)
- Q40 Councillor Paul Hand**
To ask the Area Manager for all details pertaining to Aramark's contracts with Dublin City Council and how much DCC has paid them for the past 5 years.

Q41 Councillor Paul Hand

To ask the Area Manager how many employees whether direct or indirect are earning below the living wage of €11.70 an hour and to outline what DCC's strategy is to give effect to the motion on the living wage I proposed to the full meeting of DCC some years ago.

Q42 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to immediately ensure that the following matter be addressed in our Tenants home (*details supplied*).

Q43 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager ask our Traffic Advisory Group to put in measures to ensure that motor traffic using the Crumlin Road between Dolphin's Barn Bridge and Sundrive Road junction keep within the designated speed restrictions. This is a busy road used by many school children and elderly people. The measures requested should include speed limit signage and a LED speed indicator signs.

Q44 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to ensure that the following matter be addressed in our Tenants home (*details supplied*).

Q45 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to ensure that the following matter be addressed in our tenants home (*details supplied*).

Q46 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager request that the street lighting pole no. 10 on Downpatrick Road be painted as the old paint is falling away and rust is showing.

Q47 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager arrange to have the following matter addressed (*details supplied*).

Q48 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the Area Manager provide a list of current voids, with bedroom sizes, including acquisitions in Area's K and L showing if they are with the depot or contractors and the expected for them to be completed and available for allocation.

Q49 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Area Manager to please ensure the following are carried out at Grange Cross Ballyfermot:-

1. Yellow Box at service gate between NCBI Shop & the Roma Take-away
2. Position waste bin along the footpath here between the Roma & Tim Young's Public Bar
3. Can anything be done about the deplorable condition of the service lane-way which can be left filthy from time to time.

Q50 Councillor Vincent Jackson

Can the Area Manager please have a look at the following (*details supplied*).

Q51 Councillor Vincent Jackson

Can the Area Manager please arrange that the go-car model of shared car usage is promoted and supported on a full-time basis in Chapelizod and Drimnagh. Can the Manager please indicate what measures are needed to ensure a full-time service is allowed in these areas?

- Q52 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
Can the Area Manager please ensure that the graffiti recently placed on various utility service boxes , lamp standards, walls etc. along Ballyfermot Road / Sarsfield Road be removed as a matter of urgency.
- Q53 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
Can the Area Manager request that a full costing for the resurfacing of Ballyfermot Road from Cherry Orchard Hospital to the Church of the Assumption be carried out I regret to say the current surface is well past its sell by date. Over the last few years I have asked for this to be looked into with a view to replacing same.
- Q54 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
Can the Area Manager request that the hole in the road way outside (details supplied), Cherry Orchard, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, be repaired as a matter of urgency.
- Q55 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
To ask the Area Manager to request that the following be looked into (*details supplied*)
- Q56 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
To ask the Area Manager to request that the Parks Department place a few large boulders or dig a ditch at the possible entrance of cars coming into Californian Hills Park, Ballyfermot from Kylemore Road. And that a full deep clean of the Park's vegetation take place to clean the park of litter of many years. That the Slí Na Slainte Route be re-opened with South Dublin County Council Parks Department and that all sections of the perimeter fence be spot welded and bolted to deter the removal of fence sections.
- Q57 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
To ask the Area Manager to please give me an update on the Springvale Site on the Lucan Road, Chapelizod. To indicate the breakdown of the various housing types, anticipated commencement / completion of the housing, Scouts Den/ Community Hall and alternative arrangements for allotment holders.
- Q58 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
To ask the Area Manager to request that a waste bin be placed outside the main entrance of St. John's College, Le Fanu Road, Ballyfermot Dublin 10 in order to support the efforts of local environmentalists. I asked for this on 2 occasions last year despite being told it would be done I am still awaiting the bin.
- Q59 Councillor Vincent Jackson**
To ask the Area Manager to request a report on the following (*details supplied*).
- Q60 Councillor Daithi Doolan**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q61 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager how much longer will it take to house (*details supplied*). This young mother has been homeless for some time now.
- Q62 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager to comment on the following (*details supplied*).

- Q63** **Councillor Criona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager with regard to (*details supplied*).
- Q64** **Councillor Criona Ní Dhálaigh**
To ask the Area Manager to report on the process (*details supplied.*)
- Q65** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q66** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q67** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q68** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q69** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q70** **Councillor Greg Kelly**
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q71** **Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager to convene as a matter of urgency, a meeting between resident representatives at Labre Park, representatives from BTAP, the chair of the LTACC and the Gardaí regarding an increase in antisocial behaviour.
- Q72** **Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask TAG to report on the feasibility of introducing pedestrian lights at Herberton Bridge in Rialto.
- Q73** **Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on the offer to purchase Kilmainham Mill recently made by the Council.
- Q74** **Councillor Tina MacVeigh**
To ask the Area Manager for an update on the development of a park at Bridgefoot street.